
SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

Thursday, 21 March 2019 at 6.00 pm

Civic Suite

HS2 Implementation Advisory 
Group 

Public Document Pack



Disclosing Pecuniary Interests - What Must You Do?

 (a) You must complete a declaration of your disclosable pecuniary interests, including those of 
your spouse/civil partner (or someone with whom you are living as such) and send it to the 
Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your election or appointment to the Council.

(b) When you attend a meeting of the Council, Cabinet, Scrutiny Board, Committee, Sub-
Committee or Joint Committee etc, and a matter arises in which you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, unless you have been granted a dispensation, you must:

 Declare the interest if you have not already registered it

 Not participate in any discussion or vote

 Leave the meeting room until the matter has been dealt with

 Give written notice of any unregistered interest to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of 
the meeting

(c) If you are the Leader or a Cabinet Portfolio Holder you may not exercise any of your 
delegated powers as a single member in relation to a matter in which you have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest or take any other step except to give written notice of any unregistered interest 
to the Monitoring Officer within 28 days of your becoming aware of the interest, or arrange for 
another person or body to deal with the matter.

Disclosable Interest Description

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain by you 
or your partner.

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the Council) 
made or provided within 12 months of your declaration of interests in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election 
expenses.

Contracts Any contract between you or your partner (or a firm or body corporate in which you or 
your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities of which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest)) and the Council 
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Council and which gives you 
or your partner a right to occupy the land or receive income.

Licences Any licence held by you or your partner (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the Council for a month or longer.

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to your knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the Council; and
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial interest i.e. a firm or 
body corporate in which you or your partner is a partner or a director, or in the securities 
of which you or your partner has a beneficial interest.

Securities Any beneficial interest held by you or your partner in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the 
Council; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 
the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner has a 
beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a 
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets 
Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a 
building society.



SOLIHULL METROPOLITAN 
BOROUGH COUNCIL

To:
Councillors A Rolf (Chairman), D Bell, 
D Cole, T Dicicco, B Holmes, 
K Macnaughton, T Richards OBE and D 
Cole

NICK PAGE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Council House, Manor Square
Solihull, West Midlands. B91 3QB
Tel. 0121-704 6000 

Tel: 0121 704 6055
Email: jbright@solihull.gov.uk

Date 14 March 2019

HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - Thursday, 21 March 2019

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive notification of any declaration of pecuniary and/or conflict of interest 
from Members.

3. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS 

To answer questions, if any, asked by any resident of the Borough pursuant to 
Standing Orders.

4. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 12)

To receive the minutes of the previous meeting.

5. HS2 KEY ISSUES TRACKER (Pages 13 - 20)

Current version of the Key Issues Tracker attached – Advisory Group to receive 
update.

6. HIGHWAY SERVICES UPDATE 

To receive a verbal update on the High Speed Rail 2 (HS2) project from the 
Council’s Highway Services Division.

7. PROGRAMME UPDATE FROM HS2 LTD (Pages 21 - 44)



Advisory Group to receive an update from the Senior Engagement Manager, 
HS2 Ltd.

8. GROUNDWORK - UPDATE 

Representatives from Groundwork to attend, to advise Members on the HS2 
Community and Environment Fund.



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

MINUTES

Present: Councillors: A Rolf (Chairman), D Cole, T Dicicco, B Holmes, 
K Macnaughton, T Richards OBE, K Allsopp and Dame C Spelman 
MP.

Officers: Anne Brereton – Director of Managed Growth
Derek Lawlor – Group Delivery Manager
Paul Tovey – Group Leader - Sustainable Travel and Highway 
Management
Joseph Bright – Democratic Services Officer

Representatives: Jonathan Lord – Senior Engagement Manager, HS2 Ltd
Andy De Bell – Community Engagement Manager, Balfour Beatty Vinci 
(BBV)

1. APOLOGIES 

Councillor D Bell (Councillor K Allsopp – substitute).

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS 

Requests to address the Advisory Group were submitted by Sheila Cooper, 
Berkswell resident and Richard Lloyd, Heart of England High Speed Railway 
Action Group.

Sheila Cooper made a deputation, where she explained she was speaking as 
an individual and Berkswell resident. She detailed how she had written to Dame 
Caroline Spelman in relation to the original proposal to provide a National 
Cycling Legacy Route along the length of the proposed HS2 railway alignment, 
after hearing reports that the project would no longer be happening. 

Shelia Cooper highlighted how the Government commitment to make cycling a 
realistic travel choice was announced by David Cameron in August 2013. She 
detailed how the previous Prime Minister had committed to a feasibility study to 
explore the potential benefits of developing enhanced local cycle networks 
within the corridor of the proposed HS2 rail alignment, as well as how a national 
cycleway could be created broadly following the route of the HS2 railway line.

Sheila Cooper explained how the study for a National Cycleway was 
commissioned by the Department for Transport (DfT) in January 2014, entitled 
National Cycleway associated with HS2.

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

Sheila Cooper detailed how the report published in October 2018 
recommended that the DfT should generally be responsible for all capital 
funding. She stated that the reply from the Secretary of State confirmed that 
neither the DfT nor HS2 had any current plans to fund the National Cycleway 
as outlined in the study. Shelia Cooper explained that the Secretary of State 
had stated there was no central funding available to undertake the schemes 
and it was suggested for Local Authorities to explore funding from other 
sources, including HS2 Ltd. She emphasised the budget pressures Local 
Authorities faced and expressed concern this wouldn’t happen.

Sheila Cooper expressed her disappointment that the National Cycleway 
project was no longer an intended part of the enhancement mitigation to be 
provided for those negatively affected by High Speed Rail. She also stated how 
she believed it was ironic that the Government was not funding a project which 
would provide health benefits for affected communities way into the future, 
whilst it continued to have long term ambitions for cycling and walking. Sheila 
Cooper also expressed her concern that other enhancement mitigation projects 
could be lost, due to cost-cutting exercises, as well as to prevent project delay.

Sheila Cooper queried how much the DfT had spent on the feasibility study. 
She also detailed how she believed it had been reported that High Speed Rail 
had already cost £5.5 billion, 10% of its projected budget. Sheila Cooper also 
flagged up how it had been reported that Crossrail required a further £1.7 billion 
bailout, whilst it was significantly over time and over budget.

Sheila Cooper explained how she had revisited the minutes of the Advisory 
Group meetings since mid 2016 – she emphasised her disappointment that she 
had repeated many questions, which she believed hadn’t been answered and 
were still relevant today. 

Sheila Cooper requested again for a Continuous Haul Route to be provided 
alongside the trace line of HS2. She detailed how the feasibility studies 
undertaken by HS2 Ltd indicated it was not viable; however Sheila Cooper 
expressed her concern the studies hadn’t been published – she requested for 
these studies to be published forthwith.

Sheila Cooper also requested again for the provision of air pollution monitors, 
to be placed strategically throughout the local area, to provide present day 
baseline measurements. 

Sheila Cooper also expressed her concern relating to Local Authorities signing 
Confidential Agreements with HS2 Ltd. She detailed how she believed Solihull 
Council had signed such an Agreement in the past. Sheila Cooper queried 
whether the Agreement remained active and, if not, whether a new Agreement 
been signed.

Councillor Richards OBE explained how he was aware of recent reports in 
regards to cycle networks along the HS2 route. However, he highlighted that, 
separate to this, Full Cabinet had previously received a report on the  ‘Wildlife 
Ways’ initiative, a £16.8m programme of integrated projects that sought to 

Page 6



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

provide more sustainable travel choices, including walking and cycling. 
Councillor Richard OBE also highlighted how the Council was currently 
developing a Walking and Cycling Strategy, where Officers were looking at a 
variety of potential routes and projects to help promote sustainable travel.

Councillor Rolf also detailed how the Council was currently developing a Clean 
Air Strategy, which was due to be considered by Members early in the new 
year. Councillor Dicicco explained how the Council had undertaken air quality 
monitoring, with equipment employed at key locations cross the Borough – it 
was noted the findings of this monitoring had helped inform the Clean Air 
Strategy.

Richard Lloyd also made a deputation, where he flagged up his concerns 
regarding the flow of information from HS2 Ltd. He explained how he had 
requested to have sight of HS2 Ltd’s presentation prior to the meeting – the 
Senior Engagement Manager had declined to provide this, on the basis it 
should be presented to the Advisory Group first.

Richard Lloyd requested for written reports to be included as part of the 
Advisory Groups agenda, rather than presentations or verbal updates. He 
expressed concern that the Councillors or members of the public didn’t have 
sight of this information prior to the meeting.

In regards to the Key Issues Tracker, Richard Lloyd raised the following points:

Ref 1 – Haul routes. Richard Lloyd flagged up how the proposed haul route for 
Burton Green made use of the disused rail route, which followed the current 
Greenway route - he requested for the same approach to be adopted within 
Solihull, for the Kenilworth Greenway.

Ref 2 – Public rights of way. Richard Lloyd flagged up how public right of way 
matters were considered at the Select Committee stage and detailed how he 
gained the understanding there was potential for improvement in respect of the 
proposals – he expressed his disappointment, as he believed there had been a 
lack of progress since. He emphasised the need for effective public 
engagement to determine the best locations for any footpath closures and 
diversions and queried why such discussions could not go ahead now.

Ref 6 – Severance of wildlife migration routes. Richard Lloyd welcomed how 
HS2 were looking to create a ‘green corridor’ of connected woodlands and 
wildlife habitats alongside the railway. However, he expressed concern no 
detailed information had been released so far by HS2 Ltd regarding the 
potential impact of works upon local wildlife groups. Richard Lloyd also queried 
the effectiveness of green bridges in supporting migration routes.

Richard Lloyd detailed how the establishment of a temporary greenway up to 
Berkswell Station would lead to the severance of existing wildlife migration 
routes. He emphasised how the local community required for their concerns to 
be addressed now, prior to the commencement of major construction works.

Page 7



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

Ref 12 – Archaeology. Richard Lloyd emphasised the need to undertake 
archaeological surveys prior to the removal of soil and commencement of 
construction works. He expressed concern at the potential for construction 
workers to destroy historical and valuable assets, on the basis they’re not 
aware anything was located there.   

Richard Lloyd detailed how there would be no written records for Solihull during 
the ‘dark ages’ period, meaning any archaeological finds from this time would 
be particularly significant. He flagged up how HS2 Ltd had advised they were 
consulting with archaeological experts on this matter – Richard Lloyd requested 
to be informed of the experts’ details to enable local engagement.

Ref 19 – System to view applications. Richard Lloyd queried why only one 
planning application was viewable on the Council’s website. He highlighted how 
a delegated decision had been reported to a recent Planning Committee 
meeting, which was entitled "Statement of intent for low risk sites for works 
involving the closure of outlier badger setts that have been identified as not 
used by badgers to enable future construction of the HS2 scheme". He queried 
why no notification had been provided of this application to the local 
community.

Richard Lloyd requested for the Council to publicise and circulate HS2 planning 
applications in the same why they did for other applications.

The Group Delivery Manager explained how the list of applications relating to 
planning and highway matters concerning HS2 were now viewable on the 
Council website. He also drew Members attention to the update provided within 
the Key Issues Tracker, regarding such applications – this stated ‘With regards 
to the publication of low noise risk assessments and Section 61 applications, 
there is no legal basis provided within statutory legislation or policy that 
requires us to publicise such information.  The Council’s legal advice is that if 
details of these requests/applications were made publicly available then by 
doing so may be prejudicial to the decision making abilities of the magistrate on 
subsequent Section 61 appeals.  This is consistent with the approach being 
undertaken by other Local Authorities.’

The Chairman also highlighted how the HS2 Act dis-applied the statutory 
consultation requirements that applied to standard planning applications, whilst 
it was also noted that HS2 Ltd had the lead role in liaising with communities on 
such applications.

4. MINUTES 

The Advisory Group received the minutes of the meeting held on 4th October 
2018.

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting held on 4th October 2018 be confirmed 
as a correct record.

Page 8



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

5. HIGHWAY SERVICES UPDATE 

The Group Leader for Sustainable Travel and Highway Management explained 
how the list of applications in regards to planning and highway matters, relating 
to HS2, were now provided on the Council’s website and he showed Members 
how to access this. He also detailed how hyperlinks where provided on these 
tracker lists, which enabled people to view further details regarding the 
individual applications.

The Group Leader also confirmed how no major planning or highway 
applications had been submitted at that stage – it was noted only temporary 
and minor applications had been received so far, where it had been agreed for 
such applications to considered by the relevant Officer.

6. PROGRAMME UPDATE FROM HS2 LTD 

The Senior Engagement Manager, HS2 Ltd, and the Community Engagement 
Manager, Balfour Beatty Vinci (BBV), provided an update, where the points 
raised included the following:

Programme update – the Community Engagement Manager (BBV) provided an 
update, with a high level programme of works. It was noted they were currently 
at the design stage, with some construction works anticipated to start in 2019.

Interchange Station – the Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) provided 
Members a range of images considered as part of the Interchange Station 
design engagement events. He detailed how over 1000 people attended a 
range of local exhibitions, where architectural engineers were also present, to 
provide information and respond to queries.

The Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) detailed how they sought peoples’ 
views on a range of matters, including station design and station plaza, user 
experience, facilities and features, integration with landscape and accessibility.

The Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) also explained how they sought 
people’s views on their priorities for creating a gateway station for the region, 
including via the Commonplace website. He detailed how this indicated that 
people placed the greatest emphasis upon the provision of retail and food 
outlets, outdoor spaces for live performances, music, dance and theatre, as 
well as information on events and attractions in the region.

Berkswell – Haul and Delivery routes – the Community Engagement Manager 
(BBV) explained the distinction between these routes, detailing how a haul 
route was a vehicle route which would generally run alongside the trace of the 
HS2 railway, which would be used by construction traffic to move from a 
construction access point to a remote facility or worksite. It was noted that, 
during the development of the haul route, it was necessary to use the highway 
for the delivery route.

Page 9



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

The Community Engagement Manager (BBV) informed Members of the work 
being undertaken to develop potential haulage and delivery routes. He detailed 
how they were looking at creating a continuous haul route by undertaking the 
following:

 Establishing a compound at Park Lane.
 Developing a haul route from Park Lane Compound to Carol 

Green/Truggist Lane
 Developing a haul route between Berkswell Station and Wastes Lane
 Establishing a permanent crossing of the West Coast Mainline by late-

2021.

The Community Engagement Manager (BBV) explained that, whilst the above 
continuous haul route was being developed, it would be necessary to use a 
delivery route along the highway. He detailed that one potential haul route 
being considered was Hall Meadow Road. It was noted this would allow a link 
from the roundabout to run behind the garage, British Legion and Annora 
House, as well as additional car parking and pedestrian access to the station. 
The Community Engagement Manager (BBV) emphasised the use of Hall 
Meadow Road was subject to land constraints, as well as the planning 
application process.

Berkswell Parish Council Haul Route suggestion – the Community Engagement 
Manager (BBV) detailed how he recognised that a suggested haul route had 
been mentioned at previous meetings. He emphasised a formal submission 
had never been made to BBV; however he explained how the proposals were 
not viable, due to the issues they would encounter in the Bayleys Brook and 
Carol Green areas. The Community Engagement Manager (BBV) also provided 
an explanation as to why it wasn’t viable to establish an independent West 
Coast Mainline crossing either. 

River Blythe and Balsall Common Viaducts – the Community Engagement 
Manager (BBV) explained how they were currently at the design stage for these 
viaducts. He detailed how they would hold public engagements events, to seek 
people’s views on the proposed design.

Heath Park – the Community Engagement Manager (BBV) detailed how they 
were looking at ways of minimising the impact of construction works here, 
whereby Coleshill Heath Road Satellite Compound may not be required. It was 
noted how it was anticipated that one corner of the existing pitch layout would 
be affected by construction and fencing. The Community Engagement Manager 
(BBV) explained how assessments were currently being undertaken to 
determine if re-marking the pitches towards the northern end of the site would 
enable the playing areas to be maintained, with the outcome anticipated in the 
first quarter of 2019.

A45 and Bickenhill Recycling Centre – the Community Engagement Manager 
(BBV) explained how a decision on the height of the A45 was anticipated by 

Page 10



HS2 IMPLEMENTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 13 December 2018

early January, meaning the impact upon the recycling centre could be 
communicated during the first quarter of the year.

Following the presentation, Members raised the following points:

Members explained that, in respect of potential mitigation measures for loss of 
land at Heath Park, they were anticipating significant improvements to be 
proposed for this area. They noted the proposal to re-mark the pitches to 
ensure the playing areas were maintained – Members emphasised the local 
community would be very disappointed with this and wouldn’t perceive it as 
adequate mitigation to offset the disruption experienced during the construction 
of HS2. 

The Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) explained how the local 
community could pursue the Community and Environment Fund (CEF), to help 
secure further mitigation measures within the area. 

Dame Caroline Spelman detailed how it would be beneficial to identify a local 
champion for the area, who could provide valuable experience in regards to the 
preparation of such bids. It was noted that the Reverend Roberts at the Three 
Trees Community Centre had significant experience of submitting such bids, as 
well as comprehensive knowledge of the local area. 

Members highlighted the potential use of Hall Meadow Road as a haul route, 
with up to 350 – 400 HGV movements per day. They emphasised the impact 
this would have upon the local community, as well as upon air quality. Members 
requested for HS2 Ltd to closely engage with the local community upon the 
potential use of this Road, in order to manage this challenge as effectively as 
possible.

Dame Caroline Spelman highlighted how it was proposed for the Chester Road 
to be used during the construction of HS2 and expressed concern, on the basis 
this road was already heavily congested. She queried whether there was 
potential to use the Collector Road instead, to reduce the impact upon the 
Chester Road.

The Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) flagged up how they wished to 
establish engagement opportunities in regards to archaeology within the 
Borough. He detailed how they had worked with existing local archaeological 
groups within Warwickshire and wished to do the same within Solihull. The 
Senior Engagement Manager (HS2 Ltd) requested that, if any Members were 
aware of local archaeological groups, to forward the details onto him to enable 
engagement. He also confirmed it could be possible for an HS2 archaeological 
lead to attend a future Advisory Group meeting.

End time of meeting: 7.25 pm

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



HS2 – Key Issues Tracker

Please note – new commentary is included below in italics. 

Ref HS2 Construction and Delivery Activity HS2 Response
1 Haul routes – HS2 Ltd to provide a detailed programme of works for Solihull.

Effective mitigation measures required to:
 Manage impact of construction traffic
 Minimise congestion 
 Minimise use of the highways network, where possible.
 Ensure road safety

Programme to be provided after Notice 
To Mobilise later in 2019; some detail 
will develop in summer. Programme will 
be progressively grow; a funnel from 
period to date.

Environmental and Ecological Matters
2 Chelmsley Wood public space – potential mitigation for loss of land at Heath Park No mitigation proposed. Main works 

contractor-BBV has confirmed that 
pitches can be kept open. Exploratory 
Meeting on 19th March with SMBC 
officers to look at pitch proposals and 
opportunities for developing a 
community project with the potential to 
apply to CEF.

3 Public rights of way Where these are affected, they will be 
diverted, with the diversion routes put in 
place prior to any closure. Some of these 
will be temporary and some will be 
permanent, depending on the location. 
HS2 Information Paper E5: Roads & 
Public Rights of Way sets out how the 
effects of the Proposed Scheme on roads 
and public rights of way (PRoW) along 
the line of route will be managed, 
including the phasing of temporary 
closures and ensuring temporary 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 5



diversions are in place until realigned 
routes are completed. The impacts on 
Solihull PROWs were set out in the 
Environmental Statement; namely CFA 
Reports 23, 24 & 25. As detailed design 
progresses HS2 and its contractors will 
continue their engagement with local 
amenity groups including the LAF.
PROW are retained with possible 
diversions. Summary of ES maps given to 
SMBC officers in December. We will 
continue to engage with the LAF.

4 Loss of green spaces – creation of ecological mitigation sites HS2 has launched a vision for a ‘green 
corridor’ of new
woodlands and wildlife habitats 
alongside the railway. They will
replace habitats affected by the 
construction of HS2, while
conserving and enhancing some too. On 
phase one of the
railway, 33.4 sqkm of habitats will be left 
behind in the corridor
– which is over 30% more than we are 
affecting in the first place.
This is part of our commitment to ensure 
there is no net-loss of
bio-diversity as part of the construction 
of HS2.
Potential for a future presentation on the 
mitigation programme and the level of 
planting that is taking place? Could cover 
now and subsequent?

P
age 14



5 Habitat and wildlife loss – translocation of wildlife, where identified, to alternative habitats Further to the above, protected species 
such as bats and great
crested newts will be translocated to 
new habitats once they are
established.

6 Severance of wildlife migration routes HS2 is a creating a ‘green corridor’ of 
connected woodlands and wildlife 
habitats alongside the railway. This 
includes 7 million new trees and shrubs 
on phase one of the railway. It also 
includes green bridges, culverts and 
underpasses to help wildlife traverse the 
railway safety. The location of green 
bridges is often based on our surveys 
into the needs of local species, such as 
local bat flight paths.
Potential for a future presentation to 
explain how wildlife paths are created or 
retained?

7 Tree Wardens – ensuring effective consultation arrangements Solihull Tree Wardens are engaged with 
the works as part of the
Kenilworth Greenway group. As the 
programme develops and
more works are scheduled to take place 
the level of engagement
with the contractors will increase 
accordingly. HS2 and its contractors 
would be very happy to meet with the 
group to provide programme updates.
Engagement is taking place through the 
Greenway Trust meetings that are 

P
age 15



underway and will continue. There will 
be consultation with the Greenway Trust 
on the final greenway installation in 
years to come. Some discussion with 
them taking place regarding the 
temporary route.

8 Participation in tree planting We will be working with our contractors 
to encourage community participation in 
tree planting and would welcome any 
interest.

9 Developing and enhancing existing green spaces, such as the Tame Valley Wetlands and Blythe River 
Valley, including making them more accessible to local residents

HS2 has launched a vision for a green 
corridor alongside the
railway. We’re interested in how it 
integrates with locally-led
initiatives like this and will continue to 
discuss with local
stakeholders as the design and 
development of the railway
progresses
BV to contact groups to look at 
volunteering opportunities

10 Air quality – ensuring effective measure to avoid, reduce and mitigate emissions during the construction 
period.

This forms part of the Code of 
Construction Practice which the
contractors are working to.

11 Noise mitigation measures This forms part of the detailed design 
which the contractor is
currently working on.
A strategy for how HS2 will engage on 
noise is to be agreed which will be 
presented to SMBC amongst others.

12 Archaeology – currently no procedure in place for protecting unrecognised assets There is a range of Environmental 

P
age 16



Minimum Requirement
standards and procedures which relate 
to identifying and
managing a full range of heritage assets 
including those that are
unexpected. These are being shared with 
our contractors.

For instance, areas of historic interest are 
proactively identified
through our programme, with trial 
trenches and full
archaeological investigations undertaken 
if needed.
A future presentation could be arranged 
covering the full breadth by HS2’s 
archaeological lead including G.I, LIDAR, 
etc. 

Ensuring Quality Design
13 Create opportunities for local residents to input their views during the design phase Local communities will be engaged 

during the planning process
on structures that are designated as ‘key 
design elements’. Input
on design will also come from local 
stakeholders such as SMBC
officers. An update on the River Blythe 
and Balsall Common Viaduct Key Design 
Elements 
Will be provided at the subsequent 
meeting

14 Design for people with reduced mobility Supporting people of all backgrounds and 

P
age 17



abilities is a fundamental principle at 
HS2. It will be factored into the design of 
key structures, where relevant.

Enabling and Maximising Socio-Economic Benefits and Opportunities
15 Ensuring that local residents have good access to HS2 employment/training opportunities – in particular, 

the National Construction Headquarters and the National College for High Speed Rail, both located in 
Birmingham. 

HS2 and its contractors have dedicated 
teams working to
maximise this opportunity.

16 Ensuring maximum opportunities for local Small and Medium Enterprises, including through supply 
chain opportunities.

Promotion of supply chain opportunities 
by HS2 and our contractors is ongoing. 
An update will be given at a future 
Advisory Group meeting.

17 HS2 Ltd Community Fund – raising awareness amongst local groups of the availability of this funding, 
including how to submit bids.

This is ongoing as part of our local 
community engagement
programme.

18 HS2 Road Safety Fund – (purpose of fund to leave a legacy of road safety improvement and/or create 
cycle facilities). 

This is an issue to for local authorities to 
consider.

Additional Issues
19 System to view applications The Council has added the list of 

applications in relation to planning and 
highway matters relating to HS2 to their 
web site page for HS2 and will continue 
to update these as further applications 
are received. Parish and Town Councils 
and Local Ward Members will be 
informed by e-mail when a new 
application is received.

With regards to the publication of low 
noise risk assessments and Section 61 
applications, there is no legal basis 

P
age 18



provided within statutory legislation or 
policy that requires us to publicise such 
information.  The Council’s legal advice is 
that if details of these 
requests/applications were made 
publicly available then by doing so may 
be prejudicial to the decision making 
abilities of the magistrate on subsequent 
Section 61 appeals.  This is consistent 
with the approach being undertaken by 
other Local Authorities

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The copyright for this presentation remains with HS2 Ltd.  

It cannot be reproduced as a whole or in part without written permission from HS2 Ltd.  

If required, please contact our Corporate Communications Team at corporatecomms@hs2.org.uk. 

Copyright notice

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 7



Solihull HS2 Implementation Advisory Group

Thursday 21 March 2019

P
age 22



Interchange Triangle

HS2 route

Indicative location of 
Interchange Station and 
related facilities (exact size 
and location tbc)

Land now “owned” by HS2 
under schedule 16 possession

P
age 23



Works in Solihull ongoing since end of 2018
Ongoing utility surveys and bore hole monitoring

• From end of November 2018 to April 2019 (surveys), and February to May 2019 (monitoring) overnight lane closures on sections of 
roads around the interchange area, 8pm- 6am

Ongoing security programme and land possession 

• HS2 took formal possession of land within the triangle boarded by the A452, A45 and M42 in November 2018

• To prevent any unauthorised access onto the site, we’ll be securing field accesses in the area using a mixture of concrete blocks, 
fencing and hoarding

Permanent closure of top section of Middle Bickenhill Lane

• Permanent closure of the top section of Middle Bickenhill Lane from the north of the last residential property up to the junction 
with Packington Lane and the A452

• Access to the unaffected section of Middle Bickenhill Lane has been maintained at the southern end via East Way

Ongoing archaeological works 

• From week commencing Monday 21 January, until summer 2019, conducting archaeological digs on HS2 owned land

• Do not disrupt highways, traffic movement or building access in the area

Ongoing vegetation clearance 

• Temporary traffic management near the A452, A45 and M42 for a number of weeks until late March, some ecological works in 
Berkswell until end of April (species protection including newts and bats) 

P
age 24



Upcoming highways scheme
Our highways scheme is broken into 3 programmes:

• Early works – Begin early April 2019

• Structures (M42 / A446 / HS2 Trace Bridges) – Begin early June 2019

• Highways realignment (Area “A”) – Begin June/July 2019

Our highways scheme, early works programme, subject to approval will commence early April. 

Specific details, including traffic management (TM) dates and locations, will be agreed with the relevant 
local authorities as works progress and will be shared with communities prior to works commencing. 

Our structures and highways realignment programmes will be approved by May and this may alter their 
start dates.

*All dates have the potential to change depending on site and weather conditions; all timeline/work changes will be communicated

P
age 25



Scope of early works programme

• Junction access, internal haul Roads and compounds construction 

• Vegetation clearance and topsoil Strip 

• Tree stump excavation to pile caps and structures locations

• Temporary works around the WPD pylon base M42 West abutment

• Temporary works to A446 highway embankment

• M42 West and East Abutment Piling Mats

• HS2 Trace overbridge North & South Piling Mats and Foundation Piling

• A446 West and East Abutment Piling Mats

• Compound establishment for the Works Package and WP61

• Procurement of steel for 2 x Bridges (M42 / A446)

• DfMA Shell Abutment mould procurement

• Traffic Management required to facilitate the works

P
age 26



Overview of early works programme

*exact location of compounds may alter depending on site conditions

• Accesses will be built 
concurrently on the A452, B4438 
and A446 from 8 April until June. 
This will take our contractor 
traffic off the live network when 
works begin and ease pressure 
on the live network. TM will be 
used throughout construction 
(lane closures).

• Constructing piling mats will take 
place off the live network for 4-5 
months after accesses are 
complete and operational (grey 
shapes). 

• Haul roads and compounds will 
be created off the live network 
on HS2 owned land (orange and 
blue shapes). April onwards.

P
age 27



Image of piling mats and compound in the Interchange Triangle, over the HS2 
trace, in preparation for the construction of 2 future overbridges in the Triangle, 
as part of the structures programme

P
age 28



Image of A452 compound and access tie in off live network

P
age 29



Image of piling mats at the M42, in preparation for the construction of the

future overbridge, as part of the structures programme

P
age 30



Image of A446 compound and access tie in off live network

P
age 31



Future highways scheme 
programmes
The future highways schemes programmes, structures and highways realignment, will be confirmed by 
May, and confirmed works information will then be available.

In the meantime, the information we can share on these programmes, is outlined in the final slides:

• Structures (M42 / A446 / HS2 Trace Bridges) – Begin early June 2019

• Highways realignment (Area “A”) – Begin June/July 2019

P
age 32



Structures

Begin early June 2019 – up to 12 months works of work in total 

• Constructing 2 overbridges along the HS2 railway trace in the Interchange triangle

• Constructing an overbridge on the A446 (late 2019) and over the M42 (early 2020)

P
age 33



Highways realignment

Begin June/July 2019

• Creating a new highways network off and around the island leading onto Birmingham Business Park whilst the existing network 
remains live throughout

P
age 34



High Level Programme of Works

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

EWC ECOLOGY AND ARCHAEOLOGY MITIGATIONS

MWCC SURFACE ROUTE (EARTHWORKS)

EWC CIVILS CONSTRUCTION

MWCC SURFACE ROUTE (VIADUCTS & BRIDGES)

RAIL INFRASTRUCTURE INSTALLATION & TESTING

AWARD AND DESIGN

START OF CONSTRUCTION

EARLY CONTRACTOR INVOLVEMENT

P
age 35



Stage One Gateway Process

NTP

T

r

a

n

s

i

t

i

o

n

Gate 6Gate 5

Processes 

Finalisation

Design Input 

Review

Review of 

Geotech. Data

GBR Preparation

Gate 4Gate 3Gate 2Gate 1Start

Geotechnical Investigations

Surveys

Land Access 

Process

Stakeholder Requirements

Consents

Advanced 

Procurement

Procure survey 

contractors

Engage Key Partners(Advanced Procurement)

Obtain Market Prices

HS2 

IDR1

HS2 

IDR2

Designs/Value 

engineering

(0-30%)

Designs

(30-60%)

Designs 

(60-95%)
Designs 

(95-100%) Late 2019

Final 
proposal

Draft 
Final 

Proposal
90%55%35%

End Feb End July

P
age 36



Continuous Haul Route in Berkswell

The most effective way of establishing a continuous haul route in Berkswell is to concentrate on the 

construction of the WCML crossing as early our Balfour Beatty Vinci’s programme as possible.

To help achieve this Balfour Beatty Vinci are also working toward a planning application later this year to 

enable the use of Hallmeadow Road and a dedicated haul route from Road.

Updates about this have been provided to:

• Balsall Common PC

• Berkswell PC

• Local residents

P
age 37



Heath Park

Options for retaining pitches have been discussed options 

with officers:

• During construction

• Post construction

Further meeting being arranged with key stakeholders to 

explore options for a community led project in the area.

P
age 38



A45 and Bickenhill Recycling Centre

Finalising the impact of HS2 works on the A45 is 

still being work on. It is expected that the decision 

will take place shortly.

Details of the revised proposal, together with Traffic 

Management and construction programmes for 

East way, A45 contraflow arrangements and Service 

road alignment including access to Recycling 

Centre will be communicated once confirmed.

P
age 39



Upcoming meetings and events

Public drop-ins

• Monday 25th March, 3pm to 5pm: Resortsworld, Solihull

• Tuesday 19th March, 2pm to 4pm: Balsall Common Library, Balsall Common

• Monday 8th April, 3pm to 5pm: Fentham Hall, Hampton-in-Arden

• Sunday 28th April (times TBC): Chelmsley Wood Shopping Centre

• Tuesday 7th May, 4pm to 7pm: Marston Green Parish Hall

Other meetings

• Monday 25th March: Meriden Parish Council meeting

• Thursday 28th March: Marston Green Parish Council meeting

• Wednesday 10th April: West Midlands Police briefing (Birmingham Business Park)

P
age 40



Communicating our works 

Our works will take place on and off the highways network on and surrounding the A452, A45 and M42 

triangle

Throughout the schemes, traffic management will be installed at various times and locations

Throughout 2019 and 2020, we will communicate our works and traffic management information via:

• Works information advertised on Commonplace and issued to stakeholders and subscribers

• HS2 24/7 Freephone and email Community Helpline

• Regular works programme presentations at community and business forums 

• Programme of public drop-in events across the Interchange area

P
age 41



Questions?

Helpdesk  (24 hours): 08081 434 434
Email: hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk
Website: www.gov.uk/hs2

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Queensway, Birmingham B4 6GA

P
age 42

mailto:hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk
http://www.gov.uk/hs2


The copyright for this presentation remains with HS2 Ltd.  

It cannot be reproduced as a whole or in part without written permission from HS2 Ltd.  

If required, please contact our Corporate Communications Team at corporatecomms@hs2.org.uk. 

Copyright notice

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 HS2 Key Issues Tracker
	7 Programme Update from HS2 Ltd

